
State of Flori' 

DATE: May 12, 1999 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca Bayo. Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services .e ~~ 
Walter D'Haeselcer, Director, Division of CommunicatioDa JYV 
Docket No. 9903n-TI; Request for approval of internal reoraanl:udon whereby Big 
Planet, Inc. d/b/a Big Planet of Utah. lnc. (holder of IXC Certi&lte No. 5772) will 
become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nu Skin E.nterptisel, Inc. 

Because Section 364.33, Florida Starutes, does not requi~ Commission approval for a pro forma 

E
rate reorganization. no action is needed from the Comm.lssion and this docket may 

. --
Note: This reorganization is internal and wil not result in any change in the offteers, directors, 
or present owners. 

cc: Williams. CMU 
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Printed by Linda Williams 3/23 /99 4 :31pm 

------ -- -------------- -~------------ ----nj 
From: Tommy Williams 
To: Linda Williams 
SubjecL : fwd : ~ig Planet, Inc. 

===NOTE=======•==••==•3/23/99••3: 43pm•-

Af ter talking to Martha we have decided 
that this ~ s a transfer of control and 
no~ a transfer of certificate. 
Therefore, please docket i~ as request 
for approval o f corporate 
reorganization and transfer of control 
of . . ....... .. to . . . .. .... . 

Fwd=by: =Li nda~william•3/23/99••4 : 07pm•• 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

from what to wha t? 
Fwd=by:=Tommy•William•3/23/99••4:23pm•• 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Big PlaneL to NS? 
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